CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
32433 HWY 228, HALSEY OR HIGH SCHOOL CAFETERIA/ZOOM
Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4480365537

Meeting ID: 448 036 5537

INDIVIDUALIZED EDUCATION FOR ALL LEARNERS
January 23, 2023
6:30 P.M.

1.0 ROLL CALL Dena Crowell
Zone 1, Carie Simon; Zone 2, Tony Isom; Zone 3, Parker Leigh; Zone 4, Suzanne Parker; Zone 5,
Jason Curtis; Zone 6, Kirt Glenn; Zone 7, David Karo

2.0 GOOD OF THE ORDER / COMMUNICATIONS David Karo
241 School Board Recognition Kyle Kivett/Candace Pelt
2.2 Agenda Adjustments David Karo
2.3 ASB Report ASB Representative
2.4 Community Partnerships Michelle Isom
2.5 FFA Nationals Report FFA Student Reps/Kathy Smith
2.6 Building Report Kyle Kivett

3.0 ACTION/BUSINESS

3.1 Approve Minutes of the December Regular Board Meeting David Karo
3.2 Staff Acknowledgements Candace Pelt
3.3 Approve Superintendent Contract David Karo
3.4 Approve Policy Committee Development David Karo
3.5 Appoint Policy Committee Members David Karo
4.0 REPORTS David Karo
4.1 Financial Report Celeste Van Cleave
4.2 Superintendent Candace Pelt
5.0 AUDIENCE COMMENTS David Karo

The Board is interested in hearing from our community. Public comments are welcome at the
specified place on the agenda. Comments need to be about district operations and programs. The
Board is unable to hear in open session any matters related to personnel or students. If you have
personnel concerns, please share those directly with the superintendent. If you have a complaint, you
wish the district to address, please follow our policy KL (public) or GBM (staff).

5.1 Board Chair Responses David Karo

6.0 ADJOURN David Karo

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other
accommodations for persons with disabilities should be made at least 72 hours before the meeting to Dena Crowell, Executive Assistant,
32433 Hwy 228, Halsey Oregon, 97348, 541-657-8192. If needed, you may contact the Oregon Telecommunications Relay Service at
1-800-735-9200 for assistance in contacting the District. Central Linn is an equal opportunity educator and employer.



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT JANUARY 2023

DA EXPLA

3.2  Staff Acknowledgements: Acknowledge the hire of Rodney Baney, Varsity Softball Coach;
resignation of Amanda Leduc, Facilities Technician.

34  Approve Policy Committee: The Board discussed at November's Board meeting the

development of a Policy Committee and asked to have it as an action item for December’s Board
meeting. If the committee is approved, members will be appointed by the Board.

UPCOMING EVENTS

Next Board Work Session - February 6, 2023, Location and Time - To be determined

Next Board Meeting - February 13, 2023 @ 6:30p.m. @ CLES Library and Zoom.



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
329 W 2nd ST, HALSEY CENTRAL LINN ELEMENTARY LIBRARY

10

2.0

FLAG SALUTE/ROLL CALL
On December 12, 2022 Chair Karo called the meeting to order at approximately 6:30 p.m. in
the Central Linn Elementary Library.

Members Present: David Karo, Kirt Glenn, Suzy Parker, Parker Leigh, Tony Isom, Carie Simon,
Jason Curtis

Others Present: Candace Pelt, Celeste Van Cleave, Dena Crowell, Tia Parrish, Holly Parrish,
Michelle Isom, Joel Sauter, Rachel McKee, Jamie Derrickson, Gemma Rowland, Ryan Rowland

GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMUNICATIONS
2.1 Agenda Adjustments: None

2.2 ASB Report: Ryan Rowland, ASB representative, recapped ASB December activities.
Gemma Rowland, student representative, reported on her involvement in the Strategic
Planning Steering Committee and the process in developing a district vision statement and
goals.

23 Community Partnerships: Michelle Isom, City of Halsey representative, reported on
various City of Halsey updates: City election outcomes; Third Thursdays activities; Parks
Committee survey results; submission of a food truck ordinance. Ms. Isom continued to inform
the board of upcoming dates: Dec. 17th there will be caroling with cider; Jan. 13th is a Library
Sleep Over; and April 22nd is the city 5K run with proceeds split with a partnered Central Linn
sports team.

2.4 Building Report: Joel Sauter, Elementary Principal, provided an update on reading
interventions. The bottom 35% of elementary students receive reading interventions, of those
students 90% already show a positive growth towards or exceed target lines. Math
interventions are in the plan for next school year, with continued reading interventions. School
behavior team meets regularly on how to better support the elementary staff on how to help
their kids. Mr. Sauter reported on family engagement opportunities, which give an opportunity
for families to come into the building: Veterans Day assembly, Classy Cobra Awards, STEAM
Night, Spirit Week, door decoration judging, PTC meetings. Mr. Sauter stated that he wants
families to be involved in reviewing and discussing the next steps towards adopting a new
reading curriculum.

ACTION/BUSINESS

3.1 Approve Minutes of the November Board Meeting: Vice Chair Isom made a motion to
approve the November Regular Board Meeting minutes, as submitted. Director Glenn second
the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

3.2 Acknowledge Staff Changes: The Board acknowledged the February retirement of Liz
North, Jr/Sr High School Secretary.

33 Acknowledge Staff Positions and Pay: Celeste Van Cleave, Business Manager, reported
that auditors have requested the board review the Staff Positions and Pay annually, which is a
listing of all employees and coaches with salary and extra duty information. Ms. Van Cleave

Page | 1



4.0

informed the board that this report reflects the Classified Union’s Memorandum of
Understanding pay increases that was approved November 2022. The board acknowledged the
Staff Positions and Pay.

3.4 Approve Policy Committee: At November’s Board Meeting the option to develop a
Policy Committee was discussed, which board members felt would create public peace due to
input opportunities and transparency. Public policy input would depend on policy content. As
an example: IK, Academic Achievement, would involve educators and community involvement
in its development. It was suggested the policy committee meet quarterly to review policy
updates and to have required policy go directly to the board for a first reading and to discuss
policy that allows more input and development. The policy committee would create a first
draft which would then be presented to the board.

Director Curtis informed the board that if the board wishes to revise a required policy update,
the revised policy will need to be presented to OSBA’s Policy Committee to review. Required
policy can be added to but language is not allowed to be removed from. Director Curtis moved
to establish a policy committee. Director Simon second the motion. Discussion: Director Isom
asked to have guidelines established prior to establishing a policy committee. Discussed, the
policy committee is a subcommittee of the board and subject to public meeting laws: keeping
notes, posting agendas, etc.

Chair Karo moved to table the motion until January’s Board Meeting. Vice-Chair Isom second
the motion. Discussion: Dr. Pelt will create a template of a policy committee agenda, timelines
and participant list will be at the January Board Meeting. Motion passed 7-0.

3.5 Adopt Board Policies: Chair Karo moved to adopt Board Policies GBEA, Workplace
Harassment; GCDA/GDDA-AR, Criminal Records Checks/Fingerprinting; IGBAF, Special
Education - Individual Education Program (IEP); IGBAF-AR, Special Education - Individual
Education Program (IEP); 1GBB, Talented and Gifted Program and/or Services; IGDJ,
Interscholastic Activities; JGAB, Use of Physical Restraint or Seclusion, with revisions. Director
Parker second the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

REPORTS

4.1 Einancial Report: Celeste Van Cleave reported November being the highest tax
collection month and expects to receive another payment in December of approximately $1
million. One item to note in expenditures is only having $10,000 remaining in special
education due to having some high needs students that require one on one staffing. Ms. Van
Cleave reported that with the approved Classified MOU, much of the staff pay increase went
towards special education assistance, reflected in the increase of special education
expenditures. Stated that even if the district runs over on special education line item, we are
still within the budgeted appropriation to the state. Currently Ms. Van Cleave is working on a
draft financial for the audit, due by the end of December.

4.2 Superintendent Report: Dr. Pelt reported on the Center for Educational Leadership
(CEL) district visit. CEL is a two year commitment through the ESD and partnering with districts
in the region that provides an opportunity for administration teams to evaluate teaching styles
in each other’s spaces and discuss ‘how can we get better at leading?’. Dr. Pelt informed the
board that there was a pause on formal teacher evaluations while the Teacher Evaluation
Committee, consisting of teachers and administrators and focused on improvement, revised
the evaluation process which will be piloted this school year. Dr. Pelt updated the board on the

Page | 2



5.0

6.0

7.0

8.0

Strategic Planning Steering Committee process where the committee has been crafting district
vision statements and proposed goals based on focus group data. After January’s Steering
Committee meeting, the board will see a proposed Strategic Plan that will be shared with
community members, students and staff; and revised based on feedback. January 3rd is an
All-Staff Wellness Day. Learning For Living will be joining us to facilitate how to build
relationships amongst our staff. During lunch there will be a staff Chili Cook-Off with an
afternoon mobile scavenger hunt.

AUDIENCE COMMENTS
None Given
5.1 Board Chair Responses: None

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION

Under the Authority of ORS 192.660 (2)(i), to review and evaluate the employment-related
performance of the chief executive officer of any public body, a public officer, employee or
staff member who does not request an open hearing, Chair Karo recessed the regular session
to executive session at approximately 7:45 p.m.

RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION

Chair Karo reconvened to regular session at approximately 7:59 p.m.

7.1 Approve Superintendent Evaluation: Vice-Chair Isom moved to approve Dr. Pelt’s
evaluation. Director Parker second the motion. Motion passed 7-0.

ADJOURN
With no further business before the Board, Chair Karo adjourned the meeting at
approximately 8:00 p.m.

Dena Crowell, Board Secretary David Karo, Board Chairman

Date Approved

Page | 3



Committee Purpose:

Central Linn School District
Policy Committee Guidelines -DRAFT

The committee is an advisory committee to the board that is responsible for ensuring district policies and their
outcomes support the vision, mission, and strategic goals of Central Linn School District (CLSD) and the Board of
Education. The committee is responsible for assisting the board in: (1) Ensuring that district policies are in
conformance with law and the general practices of school districts in the State of Oregon commensurate with
providing a high quality, effective and efficient system of education for all students in CLSD. (2) making strategic
decisions that support the district vision and ensuring the vision is reflected in how policy is drafted, (3)
reviewing proposed policies and its impact on the district’s long-term goals , and (4) engaging district
stakeholders in the revision and implementation of policies that are relevant to that stakeholder.

Policy Committee’s Governance:
= Committee members will only discuss policy that has been submitted to the committee by vote of the board.
* Committee members will work in partnership with the district.
= Review policy drafts and revise accordingly to maintain and/or improve the vision, mission and culture of the

district.

= Members will review meeting content prior to meeting times and will come prepared to every meeting.

= Members will be respectful of each other’s time and will maintain a reasonable timeline of discussing agenda items.
* Members will consider policy updates against the intended and unintended consequences.
* When questions arise, members will ask the superintendent questions prior to meeting times in order to make

proper use of time.

= Engage stakeholders in the revision and implementation of policies of relevant nature.
* Meetings will not last longer than two hours.
= Perform other activities which may be assigned by the board.

Key Roles and Responsibilities:

Superintendent

Committee Chairperson

Committee Members

Board Secretary

= Governance and
Compliance: Ensure policies
are aligned with state and
federal guidance and law

» Agenda: Coordinate and
communicate with the
chairperson to establish a
committee agenda.

= Commitment: Will
respond in a timely
manner to member’s
inquiries

* Designee: May designate
a district representative to
attend in her place

= Agenda: Coordinate and
communicate with the
superintendent to establish a
committee agenda

= Report to the Board:
Provide policy update
recommendations to the
board for first read/adoption.
* Committee Effectiveness:
Ensure that the committee
governance is followed.

= Respect: Will respect all
members of the committee
and their right to provide
objective input.

= Discussion: Stay on topic,
discuss policy outlined on the
agenda and submitted by
board vote.

* Governance: Respect the
guidelines established by the
committee

* Be Prepared: Review policy
updates prior to meeting

times and come prepared to
provide input.

= Management: Monitor and
evaluate the effectiveness of
policies

* Guidance: Seek guidance from
the superintendent and/or OSBA
prior to meeting times.

* Input: Attend all meetings and
voice objective opinions on
issues.

* Support: Support chairperson’s
efforts and carry out individual
responsibilities

= Agenda: Will post the
meeting agenda within the
required timeline.

= Minutes: Will keep
written notes and share
them with the board at a
regularly scheduled board
meeting.




eting Cad
The committee shall meet on a regularly scheduled basis (at least four times a year). The committee
may hold meetings at such other times, as it deems appropriate, to fulfill its responsibilities. The
committee meeting will be posted with a minimum of 24 hours notice and will follow Public Meeting
Law requirements.

Meeting Agendas:
Quarterly, the superintendent, in partnership with the chairperson, will create an agenda with location,

date and time for committee meetings. Only board approved policy updates will be placed on the agenda
for committee review and/or discussion. :

Committee Minutes:
Prepare and submit minutes of all committee meetings to the board for their information and approval.

Committee Members:
Superintendent
Board members
e Board members are to be appointed by the board and not to exceed quorum.
® Policy committee members will be appointed, at a minimum, on an annual basis.
Other members of the community as appointed by the board.

2|Page



SAMPLE

CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT
32433 HWY 228, HALSEY OR

1.0

2.0

3.0

4.0

January 23, 2023
6:30 P.M.

POLICY COMMITTEE MEETING
HIGH SCHOOL CAFETERIA/ZOOM
Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4480365537
Meeting ID: 448 036 5537

CALL TO ORDER

AGENDA ADJUSTMENTS

POLICY DISCUSSION ITEMS

Chairperson

Chairperson

Chairperson

3.1 A/B - Board Governance and Operations

e AC, Non Discrimination

e ACB, All Students Belong
3.2 C - General Administration

e CBC, Superintendent's Contract
3:3 D - Fiscal Management

e DBC, Budget Calendar
3.4  E - Support Services

e EFA, Local Wellness Program
3.5 F - Facilities Development

e FA, School Facilities Development and Goals
3.6 G - Personnel

e GBC, Staff Ethics

e GBEA, Workplace Harassment
3.7 | - Instruction

e |B, Freedom of Expression
3.8 J - Students

e JDEA, Truancy
3.9 K/L - District Community Relations

e KL, Public Complaints
ADJOURN

Chairperson



Central Linn School District 552C

Revenue Month End For the Period 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

12/01/2022 - 12/31/2022 Year To Date Budget Budget Balance
INCOME
Local Revenue
Current Year's Taxes (+) $1,642,983.63 $3,791,514.20 $3,443,744.00 ($347,770.20) 110.1%
Prior Year's Taxes (+) $7,377.70 $28,541.64 $70,280.00 $41,738.36 40.6%
Tuition From Other Districts (+) $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 0.0%
Interest Earnings (+) $8,497.64 $16,424.05 $25,000.00 $8,575.95 65.7%
- Admissions (+) $0.00 $151.30 $0.00 ($151.30) 0.0%
Pay to Play (+) $2,995.00 $17,415.00 $38,000.00 $20,585.00 45.8%
Contributions & Donations (+) $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00 0.0%
Misc Revenue (+) ($675.00) $30,998.35 $85,000.00 $54,001.65 36.5%
Sub-total : Local Revenue $1,661,178.97 $3,885,044.54 $3,669,024.00 ($216,020.54) 105.9%
Intermediate Revenue
Severe Disability through ESD (+) $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.0%
Sub-total : Intermediate Revenue $0.00 $0.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00 0.0%
State Revenue
School Support Fund (+) $321,945.00 $2,242,288.00 $3,737,207.00 $1,494,919.00 60.0%
Common School Fund (+) $0.00 $34,517.10 $62,880.00 $28,362.90 54.9%
State Forest Revenue (+) $0.00 $0.00 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.0%
Small High School Grant (+) $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 $45,000.00 0.0%
Restricted Grants in Aid (+) $0.00 $8,237.00 $54,521.00 $46,284.00 15.1%
Sub-total : State Revenue $321,945.00 $2,285,042.10 $3,924,608.00 $1,639,565.90 58.2%
Beginning Fund Balance
Beginning Fund Balance (+) $0.00 $1,853,799.33 $1,000,000.00 ($853,799.33) 185.4%
Sub-total : Beginning Fund Balance $0.00 $1,853,799.33 $1,000,000.00 ($853,799.33) 185.4%
Total : INCOME $1,983,123.97 $8,023,885.97 $8,611,632.00 $587,746.03 93.2%
NET ADDITION/(DEFICIT) $1,983,123.97 $8,023,885.97 $8,611,632.00 $587,746.03 93.2%
End of Report
Operating Statement with Budget
Printed: 01/18/2023 2:22:19 PM Report:  rptGLOperatingStatementwithBudget 2022.3.11 Page: 1



Central Linn School District 552C

Expenditures Month End For the Period 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023 (O Include Pre Encumbrance

Budget Range To Date Year To Date Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance
EXPENSES

Instruction
Elementary K- 6 (+) $1,289,899.00 $94,970.75 $420,331.53 $869,567.47 $750,251.40 $119,316.07 9.3%
High School Programs (+) $1,447,610.00 $108,401.21 $466,977.21 $980,632.79 $811,797.07 $168,835.72 11.7%
Athletics (+) $205,274.00 $35,133.91 $75,899.85 $129,374.15 $78,5620.12 $50,854.03 24.8%
Early Literacy Program (+) $80,939.00 $6,775.40 $27,113.72 $53,825.28 $44,604.51 $9,220.77 11.4%
TAG (+) $7,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,200.00 $0.00 $7,200.00 100.0%
Special Education (+) $685,324.00 $57,818.51 $225,920.67 $459,403.33 $449,503.66 $9,899.67 1.4%
Alternative Education (+) $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,000.00 $800.00 $19,200.00 96.0%
English Second Language Program $54,584.00 $4,080.92 $9,383.80 $45,200.20 $16,616.81 $28,583.39 52.4%

+
Sutg-tzz-tal - Instruction $3,790,830.00 $307,180.70 $1,225,626.78 $2,565,203.22 $2,1562,093.57 $413,109.65 10.9%

Support Services
Guidance Services (+) $23,458.00 $1,110.68 $4,033.82 $18,524.18 $9,550.83 $8,973.35 38.3%
Health/ Homeless Liason Services $52,100.00 $12,631.18 $66,307.53 ($14,207.53) $67,550.61 ($81,758.14) -156.9%

+
(Se)rvioe Direction (+) $160,890.00 $13,778.04 $81,266.96 $79,623.04 $85,054.78 ($5,431.74) -3.4%
Library Services (+) $64,386.00 $5,890.81 $23,863.02 $40,522.98 $40,072.84 $450.14 0.7%
Board of Education Services (+) $226,456.00 $26,212.21 $98,045.21 $128,410.79 $41,591.08 $86,819.71 38.3%
Executive Administration Services (+) $334,160.00 $24,812.73 $173,042.47 $161,117.53 $163,478.13 ($2,360.60) 0.7%
Office of the Principal Services (+) $577,244.00 $46,216.01 $323,262.46 $253,981.54 $290,834.24 ($36,852.70) 6.4%
Fiscal Services (+) $243,908.00 $20,481.28 $127,514.16 $116,393.84 $110,586.83 $5,807.01 2.4%
Operations and Maintenance (+) $868,742.00 $53,488.06 $497,419.82 $371,322.18 $323,719.10 $47,603.08 5.5%
Security Services (+) $0.00 $4,890.48 $18,293.08 ($18,293.08) $32,611.46 ($50,904.54) 0.0%
Student Transportation Services (+) $623,803.00 $64,576.24 $251,119.88 $372,683.12 $282,558.01 $90,125.11 14.4%
Technology Services (+) $145,130.00 $5,782.09 $96,482.08 $48,647.92 $36,712.56 $11,935.36 8.2%
Retiree Insurance (+) $15,500.00 $851.52 $8,083.01 $7,416.99 $1,868.58 $5,548.41 35.8%
Sub-total : Support Services $3,335,777.00 $280,721.33 $1,769,633.50 $1,566,143.50 $1,486,189.05 $79,954.45 2.4%

Long Term Debt Service

Bus loans (+) $10,032.00 $0.00 $10,031.22 $0.78 $0.00 $0.78 0.0%
Operating Statement with Encumbrance
Printed: 01/18/2023 2:18:56 PM Report:  rptGLOperatingStatementwithEnc 2022.3.11 Page: 1



Central Linn School District 552C

Expenditures Month End For the Period 12/01/2022 through 12/31/2022

Fiscal Year: 2022-2023

[ Include Pre Encumbrance

Budget Range To Date Year To Date Balance Encumbrance Budget Balance
Cool Schools Loan (+) $59,215.00 $4,931.65 $29,589.90 $29,625.10 $0.00 $29,625.10 50.0%
Roof Life Extension (+) $86,220.00 $0.00 $86,215.12 $4.88 $0.00 $4.88 0.0%
Sub-total : Long Term Debt Service $155,467.00 $4,931.65 $125,836.24 $29,630.76 $0.00 $29,630.76 19.1%
Interfund Transfers
Interfund Transfers (+) $653,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $653,032.00 $0.00 $653,032.00 100.0%
Sub-total ; Interfund Transfers $653,032.00 $0.00 $0.00 $653,032.00 $0.00 $653,032.00 100.0%
Contingency
Planned Reserves (+) $176,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $176,526.00 $0.00 $176,526.00 100.0%
Sub-total : Contingency $176,526.00 $0.00 $0.00 $176,526.00 $0.00 $176,526.00 100.0%
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance
Unappropriated Ending Fund $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 100.0%
Balance (+)
Sub-total : Unappropriated Ending Fund $500,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 $0.00 $500,000.00 100.0%
Balance
Total : EXPENSES $8,611,632.00 $592,833.68 $3,121,096.52 $5,490,535.48 $3,638,282.62 $1,852,252.86 21.5%
NET ADDITION/(DEFICIT) $8,611,632.00 $592,833.68 $3,121,096.52 $5,490,535.48 $3,638,282.62 $1,852,252.86 21.5%
End of Report
Operating Statement with Encumbrance
Printed: 01/18/2023  2:18:56 PM Report:  ptGLOperatingStatementwithEnc 2022.3.11 Page: 2



CENTRAL LINN SCHOOL DISTRICT

ENROLLMENT
As of January 19, 2023

January 2023 December 2022 January 2023

K 34 K 30 K 31

1 34 1 39 1 39

2 32 2 39 2 39

3 33 3 33 3 34

4 46 4 35 4 36

5 37 5 43 5 42

6 32 6 43 6 41
Total 248 Total 260 Total 262

7 44 7 29 7 30

8 50 8 44 8 44

9 46 9 48 9 48

10 52 10 50 10 51

11 57 11 52 11 52

12 52 12 56 12 54
Total 301 Total 281 Total 279

District Total 549

District Total 541

District Total 541

September 2003 = 583
September 2004 = 640
September 2005 = 647
September 2006 = 678
September 2007 = 644
September 2008 = 651
September 2009 = 655
September 2010 = 708

September 2011 = 676
September 2012 = 676
September 2013 =710
September 2014 = 657
September 2015 = 643
September 2016 = 652
September 2017 = 643
September 2018 = 644

September 2019 = 633
September 2020 =579
September 2021 = 552
September 2022 = 529




